Find Your Perfect MASTERMIND GROUP

Consumer's Guide to Selecting a Mastermind Group



copyright © 2017, 2025, Laura Hess, Philip Cohen and Karyn Greenstreet

Printed and bound in the United States of America. All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording, or by an information storage and retrieval system – except by a reviewer who may quote brief passage in a review to be printed in a magazine, newspaper, or on the Web – without permission in writing from the publisher.

Although the author and publisher have made every effort to ensure the accuracy and completeness of the information contained in this book, we assume no responsibility for errors, inaccuracies, omissions, or any inconsistency herein. Any slights of people, places, or organizations are unintentional.

Table of Contents

Welcome to the Wonderful World of Mastermind Groups!	3
What Exactly Is a Mastermind Group?	4
What is a Hot Seat?	6
How Do I Know If It's Really a Mastermind Group?	6
Mastermind Group Members	9
Know Your "Why"	9
What's Expected of You?	11
What to Expect from Group Membership	11
Questions to Ask When Considering a Mastermind Group	12
The Facilitator	14
Roles of the Facilitator	14
What to Look for in a Facilitator	17
Group Format	19
Great Structure Means Great Results	19
What Group Format Works for You?	20
Your Investment	23
A Final Word	25
Needs Analysis Checklist	26
The Authors	20

Welcome to the Wonderful World of Mastermind Groups!

Mary Russell runs a successful, busy restaurant in a charming tourist town in New England. Her restaurant is so busy, in fact, that she regularly works 15-hour days.

Overwhelmed and exhausted, Mary hadn't taken a real vacation in three years. How can she take a vacation when there's so much to do and not enough time in her calendar?

For three years she tried to solve this challenge, but she hit a roadblock every single time. Is she doomed to drudgery? Or will she find the perfect solution? Stay tuned and find out.

Like Mary, we all have problems in our professional and personal lives. We worry about them and try to find solutions that are reasonable. We ask our family and friends for ideas. We read self-help books and take classes. And we still struggle.

We have goals we're passionate about. So why aren't we more successful?

Behavioral scientists tell us that the problem is four-fold:

- We need clarity about our goals and our challenges
- We need a strong, well-designed plan
- We need to take consistent action
- We need the support of others on a regular basis to solve problems and keep momentum

Think of a time when you were talking with friends, and someone brought up a problem they were having or an idea they wanted to bounce around. Remember how lively the conversation got? How many awesome ideas were shared?

That idea-generating brainstorming session is a lot like a mastermind group!

The challenge is that brainstorming with friends happens sporadically, whenever you occasionally get together.

If you want to see real results and move forward faster, you need the support of a group of people who understand you and your needs, and who have your back on a regular basis.

And when you combine all this with a mastermind group Facilitator who is trained to help you create success through the group process, one who knows how to get to the

crux of the situation quickly, so you get the answers you need – then you can see the tremendous power of a mastermind group.

What's Covered in this Guide

When selecting a mastermind group to join, there are three primary factors to consider:

- What are your needs?
- What's expected of the members?
- Who is the Facilitator?

In this guide, we'll help you answer these questions, and we'll share some other points to think about so you can make the best decision for you.

What Exactly Is a Mastermind Group?

Mastermind groups use proven techniques that behavioral psychologists, coaches, and success experts tell us yield the greatest outcomes.

Meeting on a regular basis, these groups brainstorm to solve your immediate problems, share best practices, wisdom and personal experience to shorten your learning curve, and help you design clear goals with solid action plans to move you forward, faster.

Participating in a mastermind group means you're able to stay focused and get more done -- and peer accountability will move you across the finish line.

Surround yourself with the dreamers and the doers, the believers and thinkers, but most of all, surround yourself with those who see the greatness within you, even when you don't see it yourself.

--Edmund Lee

A mastermind group is like having a community of supportive colleagues, or a personal board of directors, to share their insights and perspective, so you can improve your professional and personal life.

Entrepreneur and motivational speaker Jim Rohn said, "You are the average of the five people you spend the most time with." Want to increase that average? Consciously select these five people and spend time with them in the structured, supportive, creative environment of a mastermind group.

Best of all, a subject-area expert often facilitates mastermind groups, so you have access to their wisdom, too. Many Facilitators are also trained in managing complex group

dynamics so they can leverage the expertise of the group, and bring out the very best in every member.

Remember Mary Russell? She took her "unsolvable" problem to her mastermind group peers.

During her personal Hot Seat, Mary described her challenges with her very busy restaurant to her mastermind members. They asked questions to make sure they understood the situation and shared their insights and perspectives.

Through the process, Mary discovered her real problem wasn't that she was too busy -her problem was that she didn't trust her staff to run the restaurant properly in her
absence. A much different issue.

Mary's mastermind group helped her unearth the core of the problem so she could look at it in a different, broader way -- and then they brainstormed with her to find several possible solutions to the problem.

And that is what happens in mastermind groups all the time.

So, compared to your casual conversation with friends, a mastermind group:

- Is a group of your peers -- people who are like-minded and in situations similar to yours. They've been through what you're going through and can share best practices and ideas that come from personal experience and knowledge.
- Meets on a regular basis, and has a structured process for meetings.
- Has a Facilitator who runs the group, who knows how to help people create success, how to sustain deep, valuable conversations, and who manages the group dynamics.

No one lives long enough to learn everything they need to learn starting from scratch. To be successful, we absolutely, positively have to find people who have already paid the price to learn the things that we need to learn to achieve our goals.

—Brian Tracy

What is a Hot Seat?

The primary process of a mastermind group revolves around the Hot Seat. This is where each person has designated time to present their situation to the entire group. Once everyone is clear on the issue at hand, and what support the individual is seeking, members all contribute best practices, generate creative solutions, and share their perspective and experience. After the "deep dive" conversation, the person in the Hot Seat processes what they've learned, and decides on a course of action they want to be held accountable for.

When you're in the Hot Seat, you are the sole focus of the group's attention. You get instant feedback, hear new perspectives, and get better (and more numerous) ideas than you could conceive on your own – massively reducing your learning curve.

Hot Seats are the crux of a strong mastermind group. Without them, the experience is just a general discussion or a class.

How Do I Know If It's Really a Mastermind Group?

You may be considering a program that calls itself a mastermind group, but is it?

Many programs call themselves mastermind groups, but there's always one question you can ask to judge whether it really is a mastermind group:

Is the group small enough so that I get in the Hot Seat on a regular basis, and get personalized brainstorming and accountability from the entire group, including the Facilitator?

Let's break this down:

1. Is the group small enough?

In a small group, you connect on a personal basis and form a unique bond with your peers. And when your group members understand (and remember) your goals and history, they can help you on a deeper, more powerful level.

If you feel "lost in the crowd," you're not in a mastermind group.

2. Does everyone get in the Hot Seat on a regular basis?

If you want help finding answers and generating creative ideas, you need to bring your questions to your personal Hot Seat. If you must wait months to get a Hot Seat, you're not getting the highest value from your mastermind group.

Yes, in a group of your peers, you will learn something by listening to other members' Hot Seat topics. But it's not the same as getting your specific, important questions brought in front of the entire group for brainstorming.

Hot Seats take time, so if the group is too large, then the number of members who get into a Hot Seat in every meeting is limited. In some large mastermind groups, you only get into the Hot Seat once a year.

It's important for you to get in the Hot Seat often so you can get your ideas and solutions quickly.

3. Does the entire group provide insight, brainstorming, and feedback?

A mastermind group is based on peer advising and coaching; when you're in the Hot Seat, everyone in the group (including the Facilitator) provides ideas, solutions and clarifying questions for you.

If the only person giving answers is the Facilitator, that's really "group coaching" or "group mentoring" -- not a mastermind group. In group coaching the mentor typically works with a single member while the others observe.

There's nothing wrong with group coaching programs, if you're getting your needs met. Some people prefer group coaching, and if you decide to go that route, make sure you get personalized answers to your unique situation, and that you aren't lumped into a category.

Group coaching has its place – but would you rather have one mind to brainstorm with - or five or more minds working on your situation?

4. What kind of accountability is there?

Solving problems is just one part of a mastermind group. Setting goals, and taking action on those goals, is critical for moving forward in your work and your life.

Mastermind groups have a mechanism for personal accountability, not just privately to one person, but publicly and to the entire group.

In Summary

There are many group programs that call themselves mastermind groups, but if there are no Hot Seats included, if the Facilitator doesn't participate in and lead all conversations, and there is no structured group/accountability process, it's probably not a "real" mastermind group.

TIP: Use the Needs Analysis Checklist on page 26, to determine what you're looking for in a mastermind group, and how the groups you're considering stacks up!

What Happened to Mary Russell?!

Mary took her problem to her mastermind group and discovered the true -- and unexpected -- source to her problem. Through brainstorming with her mastermind group, she discovered the deeper, underlying problem. She was so close to the problem she couldn't see the real issue. She suffered for three years with no time off from her hectic restaurant.

The mastermind group was able to help her clarify what was happening and reflected the things she couldn't see back to her. They were the mirror.

Once Mary discovered the real problem was one of trust, not time management, she trained the restaurant team to her standards, then took a month vacation, knowing that everything would be well taken care of.

Mary's is a true story.

She was fortunate to discover a small, yet powerful, group of restaurant owners to meet with monthly. She remained a part of the group for many years and to this day credits her membership with the tremendous success of her business, and her life.

Our goal in this guide is to help you understand what to look for in a group so you, too, can find a mastermind group that's perfect for you.

Now you have a sense of what a mastermind group is, and what you can expect. Let's dive in with all the details, starting with you, the member.

None of us is as smart as all of us.

-- Ken Blanchard

Mastermind Group Members

It's All About You!

Joining a mastermind group requires a commitment of resources -- time, money, and energy. Since there are so many options to choose from, we recommend starting with the end in mind.

What are you looking for, specifically, by joining a mastermind?

Know Your "Why"

People join mastermind groups for different reasons. Why do you want to join one?

- Do you work alone? Are you tired of feeling isolated and unsupported?
- Are you an executive? Do you want a group outside your business to confide in and be challenged by?
- Do you want to be held accountable for your growth and commitments?

Are you seeking:

- A sense of community
- New ideas and answers
- Help to make better decisions
- Getting new perspectives and ways of looking at things
- Feedback on your ideas and creations

Knowing your "why" will help you decide which group you want to join.

Know Yourself

Mastermind groups are incredibly powerful -- for the right person. There are a few things to consider when deciding if joining one is the right strategy for you.

Are you able to make the commitment to work in and with a group?

Mastermind groups work because members want to be part of something bigger than themselves. The group energy is a key component to the mastermind group, and you must be connected and give fully of yourself.

How do you learn best?

Learning styles vary with individuals and how you take in information will have an influence on your mastermind group experience. For instance, if you're a verbal processor you think through problems and ideas by talking. You'll want to make sure your group Facilitator knows this about you.

What's your communication style?

Your style is your own and impacts how other people interact with you. Being part of a mastermind group means you must be able to articulate your thoughts and ideas clearly, both when you're in your Hot Seat as well as when you're focused on another member. If you're not sure of your style, ask the people who know you to share their thoughts.

Will you fully engage in the group? Can you give as much as you get?

Being fully engaged includes opening yourself up to other people. Sharing yourself in a group opens you to some degree of vulnerability.

Are you willing to be challenged?

Mastermind group members get to know each other very well, and since mutual success is the focus, if they see something you're missing, they will "call you" on it to make you aware of the pattern or behavior.

All that is necessary to break the spell of inertia is this:

Act as if it were impossible to fail.

--Dorothea Brande

What's Expected of You?

Attitude is everything in a mastermind group. Your way of being in the group, your mindset, is as important as showing up for meetings.

A mastermind group is a place where members can share anything that comes up for them, business or personal, and they know they will be heard and supported without ridicule or judgment. They know they will get the honest, supportive help they need for whatever issue they have.

You'll be expected to:

- Be physically and mentally present for all meetings
- Prepare for your Hot Seat
- Remain positive
- Always be supportive
- Orient all contributions toward success
- Be honest
- Give as much as you get
- Share openly
- Maintain confidentiality
- Commit to your success and that of the other members

What to Expect from Group Membership

- The attention and focus of all members when you're in the Hot Seat. All eyes are on you during your Hot Seat. Every member's contribution has you and your success at its core.
- Solutions, ideas, support, feedback. After each Hot Seat you'll have ideas you can use immediately to achieve your results.
- Accountability. Each meeting you'll report your progress on actions you committed to at the last meeting. Members and the Facilitator will hold you accountable to your commitments.
- Support between meetings from other members. Members are a phone call away between meetings. Some groups include a members' forum or private Facebook Group for connection between meetings.

Personal and professional growth. The learning you get during mastermind group
meetings comes from each member sharing insights from their personal
experience. You learn from their successes and mistakes, and since you're in a
group of your peers, you frequently learn as much from others' Hot Seats as you
do your own.

Energy is contagious, positive and negative alike.

I will forever be mindful of what and who

I am allowing into my space.

-- Alex Elle

Questions to Ask When Considering a Mastermind Group

- Who are the other members? Ideally, a group's members have peer experience
 levels that makes it easy for everyone to offer valuable contributions during Hot
 Seats. The bond that links members may be a certain industry, a shared interest,
 similar goals, or specific demographics like working moms, CEO's, people with
 health challenges, software designers, parents with teenagers, business owners,
 fiction writers, or almost any other commonality.
- How many members are there? The size of the group matters. Is this a large group or is it more intimate? How will the size impact my experience? (See Meeting Format Section)
- What specifically happens in meetings? (See Meeting Format Section)
- What experience does the Facilitator have? (See Facilitator Section)
- Has the Facilitator received advanced training in running mastermind groups?
- How long is my commitment? Mastermind groups can have a finite life or have no scheduled end date. Some groups meet for six months; some groups have met for ten years or more.
- What happens if I want to quit? Ask about the policy. It's important to understand your options before you join.
- What if someone drops out? Does their spot get filled or remain vacant?

- What do you, (the Facilitator), expect of me? Not everyone is a good fit for a mastermind group. Facilitators should be able to explain their expectations for members who will do well in their groups.
- What specific criteria are being used to vet members? Experienced Facilitators should be able to clearly describe the type of members that are a good fit for the mastermind groups they lead.

The Facilitator is obviously another key component of a mastermind group. Let's look at what to consider when looking at professionally facilitated mastermind groups.

Misery loves company and so do passion, success, and ambition. Choose the company you keep. --Donna Cardillo

The Facilitator

The glue that brings the group together is the Facilitator. They create the environment to ensure every member is getting the most they can from the group.

The Facilitator is the person who ensures the discussions are productive and useful and not just interesting conversations. This is why assessing the qualities of the Facilitator is such a critical part of deciding if this is the right group for you.

While some groups do learn to function without an experienced Facilitator, John Brinker's experience is more common. John joined a group that decided not to have a Facilitator. The members agreed to have each person share the responsibilities of running the group on a rotating basis.

Not surprisingly, it wasn't long until meeting reminders were being sent sporadically, discussions often wandered off track, and attendance became intermittent. No one held the members accountable, and since the members weren't getting any real value, the group eventually broke up.

Roles of the Facilitator

The Facilitator plays multiple roles and therefore needs to bring a variety of skills. Let's explore what these are.

Organization

The first of these skills is the ability to bring the group together. It's the Facilitator's role to create the format for the group and make sure everyone shows up at the meeting. This takes organizational skills to create or find the venue, establish meeting times, send reminders, and manage the overall setup of the group.

Interviewing and Vetting

Another responsibility is to vet the members and make sure the right people are in the group. Are members' skills, needs, level of development, and values in alignment with each other? This is critical if members are to feel connected to and committed to working with each other.

Being able to trust each other is the foundation to having meaningful discussions. If the Facilitator is simply putting people together to fill a group, the ability for members to work together may be compromised.

For example, matching someone who has been in business for many years with someone who just started their first company might be a mismatch. The experienced business owner may have a lot to offer the newbie, but what about the other way around?

Setting and Maintaining the Tone and Focus of the Meeting

When the group is forming, the Facilitator has a responsibility to educate members about how to be good members; they can't simply hope that each will show up and bring their best. (See chapter on Members)

Facilitators need to be able to establish safe and positive environments and set the expectations and tone of the meetings. For members to fully participate, they need to feel the support of the group and know what they say will be taken seriously and kept in confidence. This needs to occur whether they are in the Hot Seat or helping someone else with a topic.

During each meeting, the Facilitator monitors and guides the discussion to make sure it's staying focused on the topic. They also need to have the ability to encourage everyone to participate, so no one dominates or is excluded from the discussion. If the discussion gets stuck, the Facilitator steps in to ask probing questions that can help move the conversation from the surface level to something deeper and more meaningful. While doing all of this, they need to be assessing everyone's well-being.

If anyone is feeling stuck, or if the conversation hits an emotional nerve, it's the trained Facilitator who will manage the situation.

It's critical for the Facilitator to understand and know how to work with group dynamics while also being focused on the needs, goals, strengths, and challenges for each member. It also helps if they have knowledge of communication and learning styles. This is where the art of facilitating needs to be merged with the science of facilitating.

While the Facilitator is a member of the group and can participate in the discussion, their primary role is to bring out the best from all the members before offering their comments or suggestions. The Facilitator should never dominate the discussion.

The power of the mastermind group comes from multiplying the individual knowledge and expertise of the group when the group works collectively. If the Facilitator is using the group as a platform to show off their knowledge, they can't be doing their job of monitoring and facilitating.

Managing the Group

As time goes by, it's important for the Facilitator to be monitoring the group for cohesiveness. Some things to be managed include:

- Is everyone participating equally?
- Are members coming to meetings fully prepared?
- Are goals being achieved?
- Are members getting what they want from the group?
- Is everyone giving and getting?

It turns out there are numerous problems in making it on your own. You don't recognize the issues that are standing in your way, or if you do, you don't necessarily know how to fix them. The result is, somewhere along the way, you stop improving.

--Atul Gawande, M.D.

What to Look for in a Facilitator

Many people who want to be a mastermind group Facilitator bring some of these skills, but rarely all of them. This is why it's important to ask about a Facilitator's background and training. Have they been formally trained or do they believe they're "just naturally good at this stuff"?

Here is a partial list of skills that are critical for a Facilitator:

- Lead meaningful conversations
- A great listener (most people think they are, but few are)
- Know how to bring out the best in people
- Great at asking probing questions
- Willing to challenge people
- Willing to hold people accountable
- Understand learning and communication styles
- Connect with people and create a safe environment

It's important to be aware of some warning signs that the group may not give you what you're looking for.

Some danger signs to look for in a Facilitator:

- No clear vision for the format.
- Unable to define ideal characteristics for members clearly.
- Unable to articulate their vision for the mastermind group.
- No training in how to facilitate a group.
- During the interview, they speak more than they listen to you.

Some specific questions to ask the Facilitator:

- What is your background?
- Why do you lead mastermind groups?
- What specific training do you have in creating and running mastermind groups?
- What are you looking for in a prospective member?
- What do you see as your role as mastermind group Facilitator?
- How do you hold members accountable for commitments?

Finally, the structure and format of the mastermind group brings us full circle.

Once you figure out what your passion is, surround yourself with like-minded people who can help you grow.

--Jessica St. Clair

Group Format

Great Structure Means Great Results

Great mastermind groups have a structure that everyone understands and adheres to. This structure provides a solid foundation for the group; it creates shared expectations for all members and a sense of security.

Structure ensures members come to meetings prepared, are able to contribute and participate equally, and that conversations stay on track so members achieve the results they desire.

Without structure, groups tend to devolve into social gatherings or simply fade away.

Each Facilitator chooses and implements their own structure. It doesn't need to be complicated – it just needs to be productive and consistent - and allow members to:

- Update the group on their progress since the last meeting
- Hold each other accountable
- Share best practices
- Be in the Hot Seat consistently
- Reflect on what members learn from each Hot Seat
- Make informed decisions
- Commit to taking specific action steps
- Grow personally and professionally
- Have fun and enjoy themselves
- Provide feedback to the Facilitator

What Group Format Works for You?

Mastermind groups come in many shapes and sizes - it can be a bit like shopping for a car.

You'll find small, medium, large, and even "mega" groups with 100 or more members. Some groups meet weekly, monthly or quarterly. Some meet in-person, others virtually. Some meet for a few weeks, others for a year, and some continue indefinitely. Some groups allow you to be in the Hot Seat every meeting, others just once a year.

Size, frequency, venue, and duration are just a few of the variables Facilitators work with when structuring their groups to meet the needs of their members.

So, what do you look for in mastermind group?

Arguably, your ability to be in the Hot Seat regularly and frequently is one of the most important factors to consider when choosing a mastermind group.

While you'll gain tremendous value from other members' Hot Seats, (especially in a well-vetted and matched group), getting input on your specific issues is one of the main reasons to join a mastermind group.

Let's look at a few of your options...

Allow absolutely nothing to hamper you or hold you up in any way.
--Eileen Caddy

Does Size Matter?

<u>Small groups</u> with 4-8 members are large enough that you'll benefit from a diversity of perspectives and small enough that you'll still gain individual attention from the Facilitator.

In a small group, conversations tend to be intimate, and connections deeper as members get to know each other very well.

If 1 or 2 members miss a meeting, it can affect the variety of perspective, but it also provides opportunities for longer and deeper Hot Seats.

<u>Medium groups</u> can have 8 - 20 members which allows for even more diversity and wider perspective. In a larger community, you'll get lots of ideas quickly.

However, depending on how the group is structured, you may not get into a Hot Seat very often, unless the larger group breaks into smaller groups. If this is the case, the Facilitator may not be present in your group.

<u>Large groups</u> with 20 or more members offer you an opportunity to get tremendous input on your Hot Seat topics. The larger community can bring a wider diversity of perspective.

As with medium groups, you may get into a Hot Seat regularly if the group breaks out into smaller groups during meetings.

Handling groups of this size efficiently and effectively takes a lot of skill, and the Facilitator can't participate in each group or give you much personalized attention.

How Long Should a Hot Seat Be?

There is no hard and fast rule for the length of a Hot Seat. If members come to meetings prepared with a topic, a skilled Facilitator will keep conversations laser-focused so the group can quickly clarify the situation and provide meaningful solutions and insights in as little as 10 minutes.

That said, 15-20 minutes allows for a little more space and thoughtful reflection on the part of the other members.

Hot Seats lasting longer than that can be incredibly deep and powerful, and they probably won't happen with much frequency. Imagine if eight members were in a group where Hot Seats were an hour each. That would be a very long meeting!

There's frequently a trade-off between the number of members, the frequency and duration of meetings, and the length of the Hot Seats.

Meeting Weekly? Monthly? Quarterly?

Groups can meet weekly, bi-monthly, monthly, quarterly or any combination of these. Again, it's a question of deciding what works best for you. Some people feel rushed in a group that meets every week, and others feel disconnected meeting once a quarter.

If you're not sure, this is a great topic to discuss with the Facilitator. Ask them why they picked the schedule they did, and what types of people do well in their groups.

If you really want something you'll find a way.

If you don't, you'll find an excuse.

-- Jim Rohn

How Long is Your Commitment?

The duration of a mastermind group is based on what members are working on, or what the purpose of the group is.

For instance, a group where every member is focused on adding 1,000 subscribers to your list in 90 days may only meet for 3-4 months. A mastermind group focused on writing your next best-seller book or raising resilient children may meet much longer.

In the book, Change or Die, Alan Deutschman uses well-researched examples and case studies to demonstrate that real and lasting change takes 18-24 months to achieve — and even then, requires deep, ongoing support.

So, recognize that by choosing to commit to a longer duration, you are choosing to make a stronger commitment to yourself, your life, your business, your health - or whatever the focus of your mastermind group is.

There is no such thing as a quick fix, so beware the Facilitator who promises results in a few short weeks.

In-person or virtual? Or both?

Originally, mastermind groups were opportunities to connect with peers in person. More and more, however, Facilitators and mastermind group members are leveraging the power of the internet to connect via video conferencing. Not only does this open you to global peers with new perspectives, the quality of video connections today provides a unique opportunity for members to connect conveniently, without having to travel to meetings.

Some groups still meet via teleconference, but this is quickly becoming an obsolete alternative because people naturally want to see each other.

You may initially feel a strong preference for meeting in-person or virtually, but most people come to recognize that the relationships and connections between members can be equally as strong in either venue.

Additional Features to Consider

Many mastermind group programs also offer members an opportunity to continue conversations between meetings. This usually involves an online forum, a private Facebook or LinkedIn group, or an email chain where members can ask follow-up questions, continue reporting on progress, and get feedback and input on issues as they arise.

Some comprehensive mastermind group programs also offer an opportunity to work individually with the Facilitator who is frequently a coach, consultant or skilled expert.

Mastermind group programs may also include educational components and teaching, retreat weekends, and other tools and opportunities that add value. The education can be live or pre-recorded.

Your Investment

To join a mastermind group with a skilled Facilitator, expect to pay between \$200 to \$1,500 per month and more. As with anything else, you need to decide what the results are worth to you. What is it worth to your health to lose 50 pounds in a year? What having better communication in your marriage worth it? Is multiplying your business revenue worth it?

While you can work on any of these topics alone, having a mastermind group to support you along the way will shorten your learning curve and make sure you achieve the results you seek faster and easier than you can on your own.

What matters most is that you find a group where you feel connected, understood, get your needs met, and get results.

So, if you're not sure what will be best for you - ask the Facilitator why they made the decisions they did and why they think it will be a good fit for you.

Challenges are what make life interesting.

Overcoming them is what makes it meaningful.

-- Joshua Marine

A Final Word

On the surface a mastermind group seems simple enough:

- A group of people on a shared journey meet on a regular basis.
- Each time the group meets, members participate in a Hot Seat sharing an area in their life or business where they would like the input of the group.
- Led by an experienced Facilitator, the group asks clarifying questions, then offers feedback, advice, suggestions, and ideas.
- The member commits to how they will move forward with the information.
- The group debriefs the Hot Seat and moves on to repeat the cycle.
- Each meeting, members declare goals and actions they want to be held accountable for in the interim between sessions, and the group holds each other accountable.
- Members benefit from group brainstorming, support, and accountability.
- The primary task of the Facilitator is to manage discussions to best leverage the diverse perspective and wisdom of the group.

The real power in a true mastermind group is the synergy that happens when a group of peers commits to serve and support each other.

Those who choose to accept the invitation to join a mastermind group and play full out, can and do receive even more than they ever imagined possible.

Our wish for you is that you find a mastermind group "home" that provides so much value it becomes a non-negotiable part of your life.

Thank you for letting us share our passion for mastermind groups with you.

Needs Analysis Checklist

Use this checklist when you are shopping for a mastermind group, comparing each group against your needs and preferences, so you can select the best group for you.

Below is a list of possible features of a mastermind group. Some may be critically important to you; others are not as important. Cross off those that aren't important and add any additional criteria that are important for your decision-making.

Feature	Group 1	Group 2
Group will provide ideas and solutions to the types of situations I commonly experience.		
The group's commitment level matches my own.		
The group's skill and knowledge level match my own.		
Focus and outcomes of group match what I am looking for.		
How often does the group meet?		
How long do meetings last?		
What is the size of the group?		
Facilitator is skilled in group discussion and group dynamics.		
Facilitator is skilled in helping others achieve success.		
Facilitator has deep knowledge in the subject matter of the group.		
The membership fee is a good investment for the results I'll get.		

Feature	Group 1	Group 2
Group meets in-person.		
Group meets virtually.		
Facilitator interviews/selects members versus "anyone can join."		
Is there a process to communicate between meetings.		
Includes a retreat weekend.		
Includes an educational component (either live or self-study).		
Includes self-assessments.		
How often am I in the Hot Seat?		
Duration of Hot Seats (minutes).		
How many months or years am I committing to?		
How will I be held accountable and by whom?		

Feature	Group 1	Group 2

The Authors



Laura Hess <u>office@ptemmc.com</u> <u>www.pushtheenvelopemastermindsandcoaching.com</u>

Laura Hess focuses on working with women to eliminate overwhelm and stress while growing themselves and their businesses. She's been coaching and facilitating groups since 1994, and is a partner in PUSH the EnvelopeTM.



Philip Cohen
office@ptemmc.com
www.pushtheenvelopemastermindsandcoaching.com

Philip Cohen, Master Certified Coach and former CPA, works with business owners and executives to grow their businesses while expanding their skills. People who work with him say he has a unique way of challenging them to see beyond the obvious. He's been coaching and facilitating groups since 1994 and is a partner in PUSH the Envelope. TM



Karyn Greenstreet office@thesuccessalliance.com www.TheSuccessAlliance.com

Karyn Greenstreet is the globally-recognized expert on mastermind groups. She is the founder of The Success Alliance, a website devoted to helping people start and grow their mastermind groups. She has been teaching the Mastermind Group Facilitator Training workshop for over 20 years.